TOWNSHIP OF OCEAN SPECIAL EVENTS COMMITTEE

MAY 18, 2023 – 4:30 PM

1. CALL TO ORDER	
2. <u>FLAG SALUTE</u>	
Jean Broadbent Eveline Knowles Judith Dodd Dawn R. Corlew Barry Helschein Glenys Baulderstone Hal Polon Aundrea Munt Tom Munt Jeff Von Schmidt	XAbsentAbsentXXXXXXXXXXXX
MEETING ACT, ADEQUATE NOTICE OF TO THE NOTICE OF MEETING TO TWO N	INT TO THE PROVISIONS OF THE NEW JERSEY OPEN PUBLIC THIS MEETING WAS PROPERLY PROVIDED BY SENDING COPIES JEWSPAPERS, THE ASBURY PARK PRESS AND THE PRESS OF STED AT THE OFFICE OF THE TOWNSHIP CLERK AND ON THE ION BUILDING.
Approval of the Meeting Minutes: April	the meeting minutes, from the April 13, 2023, meeting. The XAbsentXXXXXXAbstain_

Chairperson Broadbent began the meeting by discussing that the Memorial Day Fireworks are next Saturday night, May 27th, at the end of Bryant Road.

__Abstain_

Jeff Von Schmidt

Chairperson Broadbent discussed that there will be food trucks including: Shoprite, the Lunch Wagon, and Mister Softee. Chairperson Broadbent discussed that DJ Mike Thompson will also be playing at the event.

Chairperson Broadbent discussed that the rain date for the fireworks event would be Sunday, May 28th.

Chairperson Broadbent discussed that for the fall event it would be preferred to have the event on a Saturday.

Chairperson Broadbent discussed that a carnival may be a viable option for a fall event in the future.

Chairperson Broadbent also discussed the idea of partnering with "JamFam Productions" for an event in the future. The group "JamFam Productions" provides everything for an event other than the security, and transportation of residents, if it is needed.

The idea of holding an event with JamFam at end of September each year was suggested, and the Special Events Committee discussed holding an event with JamFam Productions tentatively on September 28, 2024.

Chairperson Broadbent discussed the option of booking a band, in September or October as well, especially if the JamFam event cannot happen in 2023.

Chairperson discussed having a fall event, with Joey D's Rockin' Oldies Band, and then having a fall themed event partnered with the Waretown Historical Society right after.

Chairperson Broadbent discussed that the Town Wide Yard Sale and the Fishing Derby will be happening on June 3, 2023.

Chairperson Broadbent also discussed that the Town Wide Clean Up will be happening on the following June 9th and June 10, 2023.

Dawn Corlew inquired as to when the light show would be happening in December.

Chairperson Broadbent discussed that the Christmas Light Show, in conjunction with the Waretown Volunteer Fire Company, is two weekends: December 8th, 9th, 15th and 16th of 2023.

Motion to Open for Public Comment:

No public was present at this meeting.

Motion to Adjourn Hal Polon made a motion to a	adjourn. Dawn Corlew seconded the motion
All in Favor:X	•
	Masting Dates 2022 4:20 pm
	Meeting Dates 2023 – 4:30 pm
	September 28, 2023
	November 16, 2023
Signed and Submitted:	
Amanda Bonfonti, Secretary	Date